
Reidsville Chamber of Commerce 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting  

Chamber of Commerce Downstairs Conference Room 
140 S. Scales St, Reidsville, NC 

October 22, 2019 @ 12:00pm 
Welcome 
 

Invocation 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

City of Reidsville Report 
 

• Jeff Garstka RDC/ED Report 
• Terresia Scoble – Council liaison report 

 
Exec Committee Report: Robbie Citty 

o Finance –Robin Pegram - A/R Report, Board Budget Report  

 Executive Board Retreat Updates 

• CAPITAL CAMPAIGN  

o Events 

 Business Showcase 
 

o Governmental Affairs 
 Candidates Forum 

 
o Business & Industry  

 Ambassador Program Update 

President’s Report  
 
 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
Candidates Forum – Monday, October 28th at 5pm 
Ribbon Cutting- Tuesday, October 29th at 12:00 Auto Spa Car Wash 1816 Freeway Drive 
Open House- Friday,November 1st  Smith Carolina 654 Freeway Drive, 8:00am-3:00 pm 
Chamber Coffee-Thursday November 7th 8:00 Annie Penn Hospital  
Closed-November 11th Veteran’s Day 
Tree Lighting-Saturday November 16th 5:00 At Mural Park 
Topic @Twelve-Thursday November 21st 12:00 with Kristina Gross of Paychex 
Christmas Parade-Sunday November 24th 4:00 Christmas Parade  
Next Meeting TBD 
 



Reidsville Chamber of Commerce 
Consent Agenda 
October 23, 2019 

 

• Minutes of September Board Meeting 
• MOM Nomination November 
• New Members/DROP Report 

 
 



Reidsville Chamber of Commerce 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting  

Chamber of Commerce Downstairs Conference Room 
140 S. Scales St, Reidsville, NC 
September 24, 2019 @ 12:00pm 

 
Present:Robbie Citty, Kirk Smith, Robin Pegram, , Donald Carter, Ross Apple, Judy Neal, Matt Scearce, Beth Smith, Diane 
Sawyer, Wayne Hollowell, Jeff Garstka, Justin Dill, Kalynn Roland 
 
Absent: Jessie Meador, Roy Sawyers, Drew Barefoot, Anne Barham, Flavel Collins, Jeremy Collins, Patience Fairman-
Evans, Dale Parks,  
 
Meeting Started at 12:09pm 
 
Invocation: Matt Scearce 
 
Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda consists of previous month’s minutes, MOM nomination, and Membership report.  
1st – Wayne Hollowell 
2nd –Robin Pegram 
Motion carried. 
 
City Report 

• Jeff Garstka 
o Residential Developers 
o Local Folks Looking at Entertainment Venues 
o Interest in Kmart & Mall building 
o Bowling Alley has been shown as well 
o NC DOT Forum – “way beyond my expectations”. Reactions show that we proved our point and 

succeeded. Blue Shield means everything, and the goal is educate general public on interstate importance. 
o Zaxby’s is back on track, the real estate folks have been out to visit 
o Investment Counteroffer on old Southern Kulture Building 
o Building Registry Program 
o Lucky City is funded 
o Ron Wheeler is Main Street Champion 2019 

 
Executive Committee Report – Diane Sawyer 
 

• Finance – Diane Sawyer 
o Capital Campaign - $11,500 received to date.  
o A/R Report – Staff working on collections 
o Board Budget Report 

 Looks good and no issues for the foreseeable end of the year 
 

• Events – Staff 
 Summer Concert Series. Still going well- need more volunteers 
 Business Showcase- coming along, please submit forms if you have not.  

o Governmental Affairs 
 NCDOT Panel Mtg – echo what Jeff said. Pleased with Team Effort 

o Business & Industry  
 Ambassador Program Updates 



 
• President’s Report 

o Nothing in addition to the packet. Need a motion to drop members for the directory ahead of meeting.  
• 1st – Kirk Smith 
• 2nd- Robin Pegram 

 
 
 
12:59 PM: Motion to adjourn 
1st – Kalynn Roland 
2nd – Matt Scearce 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Diane Sawyer 
 
 
 



First Carolina Bank: November Member of the month.  

First Carolina Bank would be a great member of the month. A member for many years and 
Chamber Champions for a long time, they have been huge supporters of the Chamber. 
They have a wonderful staff, contributing many volunteer hours through the years and 
several ambassadors when able. We have a great partnership with them for Notary services 
and they are always willing to help. They have been supporters of our school supply drive, 
always striving to be a part of Team Reidsville by showing up and showing out when it 
comes to the golf tournament, the business showcase or just having a presence in ribbons 
cuttings. They are a wonderful financial institution and serve many of our Chamber member 
businesses. We want to recognize them for all their hard work! 
 
 

 

 

 

  

 

   



Company Joined Membership Dues Last Payment Received Reason

Advanced Home Care 2/27/2012 $175.00 9/12/2018 Business Closed

Biolife Plasma Service 7/24/2015 $175.00 N/A Member Request

Rockingham County Childcare Association 4/8/2006 $175.00 4/1/2019 Member Request

Spectrum Enterprise 7/31/2018 $175.00 7/31/2018 Member Request

Total $700.00

YTD Total $9,134.00

Company Joined Membership Dues

AC Furniture Company, INC. 09-10-2019 $175.00

Ambassador Relations Corp. 09-23-2019 $175.00

US Health Advisors-Beverly Gass 10-02-2019 $175.00

Go Far Travels - Madonna Setliff 10-02-2019 $20.00

Clean Solutions 10-02-2019 $20.00

Total $565.00

YTD Total $9,450.00

September 2019 - Membership Report
Drop Members

New Members



Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Revenues
4030 · Rental Income 17,542.71 14,850.00 2,692.71
4010 · Membership Investments 40,168.19 54,000.00 -13,831.81
4020 · New Member Investment 7,496.99 5,985.00 1,511.99

Total Revenues 65,207.89 74,835.00 -9,627.11

4160 · Web Site Sponsorship 40.00
4180 · Visitor Center

4181 · Visitor Center Expenses -7,041.00
4180 · Visitor Center - Other 22,237.00 22,000.00 237.00

Total 4180 · Visitor Center 15,196.00 22,000.00 -6,804.00

7051 · Grasshoppers Night Income
7051851 · Grasshoppers Night Expenses -7,471.12
7051 · Grasshoppers Night Income - Other 6,437.80

Total 7051 · Grasshoppers Night Income -1,033.32

7052 · Greensboro Swarm Income
7052851 · Greensboro Swarm Expenses -2,773.58
7052 · Greensboro Swarm Income - Other 3,591.01

Total 7052 · Greensboro Swarm Income 817.43

7053 · Wyndham Day  Income
7053851 · Wyndham Day Expenses -53.65
7053 · Wyndham Day  Income - Other 150.01

Total 7053 · Wyndham Day  Income 96.36

7000 · Division Income
7015 · RDC Fundraising Income

7015815 · RDC Fundraising Expenses -4,522.80
7015 · RDC Fundraising Income - Other 7,172.03

Total 7015 · RDC Fundraising Income 2,649.23

7100 · Affinity Program Income 335.37
7049 · Beer Garden/WineTasting Income

7049849 · BeerGarden/WineTasting Expenses -13,452.03
7049 · Beer Garden/WineTasting Income - Other 15,220.01

Total 7049 · Beer Garden/WineTasting Income 1,767.98

4170 · Chamber Champion 43,005.12 33,376.00 9,629.12
4500 · Community Support 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

1:24 PM Reidsville Chamber of Commerce

10/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through September 2019

Page 1



Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget

7010 · Promotional Adv. Sponsorships
7013 · Website Enhanced Listing 300.00
7010 · Promotional Adv. Sponsorships - Other 41.24

Total 7010 · Promotional Adv. Sponsorships 341.24

7020 · Staff Appreciation Luncheon
7020820 · Staff Appreciation Expenses -2,208.54 -3,000.00 791.46
7020 · Staff Appreciation Luncheon - Other 2,635.00 3,000.00 -365.00

Total 7020 · Staff Appreciation Luncheon 426.46 0.00 426.46

7040 · 7040-Ice cream Social
7040840 · 7040840-Ice Cream Social expens -85.24 -225.00 139.76
7040 · 7040-Ice cream Social - Other 250.00

Total 7040 · 7040-Ice cream Social 164.76 -225.00 389.76

7041 · Fundraising-Building fund
7041841 · Fundraising Expenses-Bldg Fd 9,731.93

Total 7041 · Fundraising-Building fund 9,731.93

7042 · Leader in Me income
7042842 · Leader in Me Expenses -2,200.00 -1,500.00 -700.00
7042 · Leader in Me income - Other 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

Total 7042 · Leader in Me income -700.00 -1,500.00 800.00

7043 · Golf Tournament
7043843 · Golf Tournament Expenses -5,822.73 -5,000.00 -822.73
7043 · Golf Tournament - Other 14,531.73 13,000.00 1,531.73

Total 7043 · Golf Tournament 8,709.00 8,000.00 709.00

7045 · Seminar
7045845 · Seminar Expenses 0.00 -500.00 500.00

Total 7045 · Seminar 0.00 -500.00 500.00

7046 · Business Showcase
7046846 · Business Showcase expenses -232.98 0.00 -232.98
7046 · Business Showcase - Other 4,309.80 2,500.00 1,809.80

Total 7046 · Business Showcase 4,076.82 2,500.00 1,576.82

7047 · Unity Breakfast
7047847 · Unity Breakfast Expenses -340.00
7047 · Unity Breakfast - Other 280.00

Total 7047 · Unity Breakfast -60.00

1:24 PM Reidsville Chamber of Commerce

10/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through September 2019

Page 2



Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget

7094 · Annual Meeting
7094894 · Annual Meeting Expenses -1,006.43 -3,000.00 1,993.57
7094 · Annual Meeting - Other 4,065.00 3,500.00 565.00

Total 7094 · Annual Meeting 3,058.57 500.00 2,558.57

7095 · Copier & Printing services 126.62
7000 · Division Income - Other 20.83

Total 7000 · Division Income 83,653.93 52,151.00 31,502.93

Total Income 163,978.29 148,986.00 14,992.29

Gross Profit 163,978.29 148,986.00 14,992.29

Expense
Bad Debt 81.50
66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 81.02
Insurance Expense ( D&O) 602.80 900.00 -297.20
5000 · Salaries and Benefits

5165 · Employee Garnishment 69.50
5110 · Salaries

5115 · Temporary/Part-time 9,452.42
5110 · Salaries - Other 81,104.13 91,600.00 -10,495.87

Total 5110 · Salaries 90,556.55 91,600.00 -1,043.45

5117 · Reimbursed Expenses 6,875.00 7,425.00 -550.00
5120 · Payroll Tax Expense 7,799.05 8,461.55 -662.50
5139 · Staff development & Training 65.87 0.00 65.87
5140 · Retirement Plan 3,250.00 3,250.00 0.00
5160 · Staff Expenses 92.82
5170 · Travel 381.64 375.02 6.62
5171 · Meals 276.88 375.02 -98.14
5175 · Sales Commission 16,667.11 11,250.00 5,417.11
5180 · Worker's Compensation Insurance 423.00 527.00 -104.00
5190 · Payroll Expenses 1,210.22 500.00 710.22

Total 5000 · Salaries and Benefits 127,667.64 123,763.59 3,904.05

5200 · Occupancy Expenses
5245 · Utilities 7,577.34 6,375.01 1,202.33
5210 · Rent 4,698.00 4,698.00 0.00
5240 · Telephone 2,965.16 2,850.02 115.14
5250 · Liability Insurance 2,341.00 1,838.00 503.00

Total 5200 · Occupancy Expenses 17,581.50 15,761.03 1,820.47

1:24 PM Reidsville Chamber of Commerce

10/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through September 2019

Page 3



Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget

5300 · Office Operations
5310 · Office Supplies 244.92 787.50 -542.58
5315 · Supplies-other 786.67 1,500.02 -713.35
5320 · Postage 561.80 675.00 -113.20
5325 · Office support services 2,169.15 800.00 1,369.15
5330 · Professional Services 500.00
5335 · Computer Expense 3,077.17 850.00 2,227.17
5370 · Lease and Service Contracts 2,353.52 2,216.62 136.90
5220 · Maintenance agreements 1,300.20 1,300.00 0.20
5340 · Dues and Subscriptions 478.40 750.00 -271.60
5355 · Equipment Insurance 3.99
5380 · Bank Service Charges 502.29
5300 · Office Operations - Other 100.00 1,125.00 -1,025.00

Total 5300 · Office Operations 12,078.11 10,004.14 2,073.97

5400 · Membership Development
5410 · Ambassadors 240.41 300.00 -59.59
5440 · Advertising 2,854.16 1,875.01 979.15
5450 · Luncheons & Meetings 1,201.58 1,870.00 -668.42
5490 · Website Expense 2,439.00 2,887.51 -448.51
5400 · Membership Development - Other 2,257.59 2,250.00 7.59

Total 5400 · Membership Development 8,992.74 9,182.52 -189.78

Total Expense 167,085.31 159,611.28 7,474.03

Net Ordinary Income -3,107.02 -10,625.28 7,518.26

Net Income -3,107.02 -10,625.28 7,518.26

1:24 PM Reidsville Chamber of Commerce

10/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through September 2019

Page 4



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL NOTES
Advanced Home Care 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 DROP
BioLife Plasma Services 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 350.00 DROP
Rockingham County Childcare Association 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 DROP
Spectrum Enterprise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 DROP
A. Nicole's Jewelry and Accessories 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Aflac Benefits Advisor- Walter Michael 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 -10.00 165.00 Membership/Credit
Air Products 0.00 545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.00 Membership
Alcorn's Custom Woodworking, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 Membership
ALCOVA Mortgage, LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
ALEF Behavioral Group, LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -0.01 Credit
Allen, Gordon 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 Membership
Allstate 0.00 57.91 207.92 0.00 0.00 265.83 Golf Tournament/Membership
Ambassador Relations Corp. 0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 Showcase
Ameristaff Employment & Staffing Solution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -20.00 -20.00 Credit
Amigo's Paint LLC 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 Membership
Amos Welding & Machine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.17 705.17 CChamps; Membership
Arthur's Jewelry Inc 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Business Showcase
B & G Glass 0.00 0.00 43.75 0.00 87.50 131.25 Membership
Baber Travel, LLC. 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Bayberry Retirement Inn 0.00 43.75 0.00 -43.75 0.00 0.00 Credit
Beau La Vie Event Venue 0.00 0.00 87.50 0.00 87.50 175.00 Membership
Biomat USA Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.02 175.02 Membership
Bojangles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 Membership
Cafe 99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 Membership
Cambio 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Carefree Merchant Processing 0.00 294.58 234.59 234.58 472.06 1,235.81 Golf; Cchamps; Membership
Carmart of Reidsville 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.50 0.00 37.50 Membership
Carolina Farm Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 CChamps; Membership
Carolina Fuels Inc. 0.00 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 Golf Tournament
Carolina Peach, Inc. DBA Mish Mosh 0.00 87.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.50 Membership
Carter Bank And Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 44.00 Grasshoppers
Cat's Meow, The 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
CaterFest Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Community Blood Center of the Carolinas 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Compute This 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Cricket Wireless 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
CTT Productions, LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Curis at Reidsville Transitional Care and 0.00 92.50 92.50 92.50 1,832.50 2,110.00 Avante, Chamber Champs, Membership
Dang Delicious 0.00 0.00 87.50 -12.50 0.00 75.00 Membership / Credit
Debbie's Restaurant Ritz Gourmet Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 Membership
Donut House, The 0.00 43.75 0.00 0.00 -0.25 43.50 Membership
Downtown Dog House 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 50.24 325.24 Memberhship/Showcase
Eclectic Visions Art Co. 0.00 35.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.93 Membership
Eden's Own Journal/Rockingham County Star 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Elevated Environmental Corporation 0.00 0.00 43.75 0.00 43.75 87.50 Membership
Elizabeth's Pizza - Freeway Drive 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 Membership
Family Fitness of Reidsville 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Farm Bureau Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 Chamber Champions
Flying Grass INC 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Foster's Grill 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Freeway Dining Room Family Restaurant 0.00 87.50 0.00 0.00 87.50 175.00 Membership
Fursty's Restaurant 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Gabriel E. Zeller, Attorney at Law 0.00 14.58 0.00 0.00 -14.23 0.35 Membership
GCRF Events and Custom Creations 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.75 -0.25 43.50 Membership
GuilRock United Methodist Camp, Inc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Hairston, William 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 Membership
Harris Entertainment 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.75 43.75 87.50 Membership
Health Insurance Plans Plus Online 0.00 125.00 0.00 300.00 0.32 425.32 Membership/ChamberChamps
Herbalife-Independent Member Johnetta Cha 0.00 99.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 Membership
Highlands Residential Mortgage 0.00 225.00 50.00 50.00 516.69 841.69 Membership/ChamberChamps
Hometown Auto Group 0.00 166.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 166.66 Chamber Champs
HomeTrust Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.93 212.93 Café 99
House to Home Movers LLC 0.00 43.75 0.00 0.00 82.93 126.68 Membership



Insurance Solutions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Jimmy Depalma Entertainment 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Kelly Office Solutions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Kiwanis Club of Reidsville 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Larry Abbott LAdaDJ 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership/Trade
Law Office of Cathy R. Stroupe P.A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Law Office of Richard E. Panosh 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Little Angel's Child Development Center 0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 Membership
Lori's Custom Framing & Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Lot 2540 Inc. 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Love's Travel Stops 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 50.00 300.00 Golf Tournament
Lowe's Home Improvement Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -0.01 Credit
Lucky City Brewing Cooperative 0.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Chamber Champs
Maid For U Janitorial Services 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Manitou Auctions 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Mary Kay Cosmetics Inc.-Irish Dickerson 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 449.00 Membership/Rent
Masonry Construction Services of NC, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
MikeMooreMedia 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 Membership
Mount Jubilee Ministries, Incorporated 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 3.00 103.00 Golf Tournament/Membership
Mpressed Mobile Dry Cleaners 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 Membership/ChamberChamps
Mumbo Jumbo Imports 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 -0.40 0.00 Credit
New Vision Therapy, PLLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.25 131.25 Membership
Nikki's Creations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
North Star Driving School 0.00 14.58 14.58 14.59 208.82 252.57 Membership
Oakhaven Properties, LLC 0.00 77.09 -20.86 0.00 -0.01 56.22 Membership
On Fleek Brow Boutique 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
P&C Mobile Detailing 0.00 43.75 0.00 8.75 -8.75 43.75 Membership
Pennrose Automotive Group, LLC 0.00 370.00 50.00 50.00 221.00 691.00 Membership/Showcase
Piedmont Triad Insurance 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Powell - Barefoot Agency, Inc. 0.00 62.50 62.50 -62.50 0.00 62.50 Membership/ChamberChamps
Quality Inn 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
RABCO Hauling and Grading 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Raphael's Hair Studio 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 Membership
Reid Square Properties, LLC 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 Membership
Reidsville Christian Church 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 Membership
Reidsville Commercial Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Reidsville Family Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.25 -0.25 Credit
Reidsville Insurance Center 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Reidsville Junior Service League 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Reidsville Luckies Batting Academy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Grasshoppers
Reidsville Orthodontics 0.00 187.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.50 Membership/ChamberChamps
Reidsville Tigers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.50 -0.50 Credit
Rockingham Community College 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Showcase
Rockingham County Economic & Tourism Deve 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Showcase
Rockingham County Schools 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Showcase
Rockingham County Theater Group 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
RockinghamCountyRadio 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
Rodan & Fields- Stacey Styons 0.00 0.00 99.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 Membership
Rodan & Fields- Stephanie Ellington 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 99.00 Membership
Royalty Health & Wellness, P.C. 0.00 151.25 151.25 0.00 0.00 302.50 Membership/ChamberChamps
Salvation Army of Rockingham County, The 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.00 170.00 Membership
Sam's Club #4996 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00 630.00 Membership
Sandy Cross GM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 Membership
Sanitary Cafe 0.00 87.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.50 Membership
Saunders Hardware 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 Membership
Scales Street Music, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 Showcase
Schewel Furniture Company 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.50 147.50 Membership
Scoble, Terresia E. 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 Membership
Scott M. Vines, DDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Screen Print Plus 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Short Sugar's Drive-In 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 14.00 464.00 Membership
Sip Coffee House 0.00 43.75 0.00 0.00 42.50 86.25 Membership
Southeastern Data Comm, Inc. 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 Membership
SPECTRUM BANKARD 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership



Studio 29 North Salon and Spa 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 195.00 Membership
Systel Business Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
T&T Transport LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
TCT Building & Concrete Designs LLC 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
The Massage Spot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
The Ole Corner Shop by Davidson-Joyce, LL 0.00 87.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.50 Membership
Thirty One Gifts- April Garris 0.00 -1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.00 Credit
Toymakerz LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Triad Telecom, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
UMAR, Reidsville Arts 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 Membership
Vocational Rehabilitation Services 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Wal-Mart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,965.00 1,965.00 Membership
WGSR TV 47.1 Star News 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
WLC Forklift Services 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,475.00 Membership/ChamberChamps
Woodbridge Apartments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 Membership
WoodmenLife 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 Membership
Zack Hall MD, PLLC 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 Membership

0.00 9,002.23 4,178.98 5,356.65 15,108.31 33,646.17



President’s Report October 2019 
 

Leadership Rockingham: This program kicked off so well! We are excited to have 19 people in the 
program and a great partnership amongst our group. It really came together, and we are pleased with the 
commitment from the community and members.   
 

Economic Development Updates (Partnership with City Staff):  
Business Coalition Meeting: Meeting is this Friday. I will be unable to attend.   

RDC Board & Promotions Committee Meeting: I am so pleased with how this season turned out for the 
Beer Gardens. The festival was wonderful. Great weather, great bands, great event. So thankful to be a 
part of it. Thanks to all the volunteers who came out and helped! 

Community Pride: This group is still meeting. I have taken a back to seat in the planning due to the 
strains of our already full schedule. We will continue to participate but I would like for this group to  

MLK UNITY FUND: We host next year. The sponsor letters have been sent out, please let us know if you 
would like to sponsor this event. We have asked Dr. Kenneth Ruff to speak at our breakfast. He was a 
teacher for the band in Rockingham County Schools at Holmes and Morehead and is now the director for 
the A & T University Aggie Marching Band. We are waiting to hear from him. 

Business Showcase: This event was phenomenal. We couldn’t be happier with the turnout, the ease of 
working with the Salvation Army, the vendors, the volunteers, the sponsors, it was such a great turnout! 

Business Directory: We are wrapping this up. The final list will go out to the membership for corrections 
by the end of this week. Also, we will wrap up nominations for the board and have the new shots taken.  

Small Business Saturday: Small Business Saturday is coming up on Saturday November 30th. Please let 
us know if you want to have something in the bags this year. 

Breakfast With Santa: I am working on a plan for this. I am going to see if there is somewhere, we can 
have this event with a caterer to raise money for our capital campaign. I will be making an announcement 
soon.  
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
Candidates Forum – Monday, October 28th at 5pm 
Ribbon Cutting- Tuesday, October 29th at 12:00 Auto Spa Car Wash 1816 Freeway Drive 
Open House- Friday, November 1st Smith Carolina 654 Freeway Drive, 8:00am-3:00 pm 
Chamber Coffee-Thursday November 7th 8:00 Annie Penn Hospital  
Closed-November 11th Veteran’s Day 
Tree Lighting-Saturday November 16th 5:00 At Mural Park 
Topic @Twelve-Thursday November 21st 12:00 with Kristina Gross of Paychex 
Christmas Parade-Sunday November 24th 4:00 Christmas Parade  
Next Meeting TBD 
 



              

 

 


	2019 October Board Packet.pdf
	October 2019 Board Agenda.pdf
	October 2019 Consent Agenda.pdf

	2019 October Minutes.pdf
	2019 October Board Packet.pdf�
	October MOM nomination.pdf
	October 2019 Membership Report.pdf
	October 2019 Board Budget Report.pdf
	October 2019 AR Report.pdf�
	Sheet3

	President's Report October 2019.pdf
	October Chamber &  Visitor Center Report.pdf


